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Rivera, Maribel

™ From: corpheip
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:30 AM
To: 'WALTHER, MARK'
Subject: RE: Change of address”?

The changee of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: WALTHER, MARK [mailto:mwalther@hcso.tampa.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 11:59 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change of address?

To whom it may concern,
How do we change the business address?

We recently registered as a LLC, under the fictitious name of S&W Racing Technologies. At
the time of application, we were under the belief that were going to occupy a warehouse
on Causeway Blvd. That address is now incorrect, We entered into a lease agreement at
1529 Hobbs St, Tampa, Fl 33419, not the Causeway Location as listed below.

Thanks in advance,
Mark Walther

Florida Limited Liability Company
S&W RACING TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Filing Information

A Document Number 1.11000005035
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/12/2011

State FL

Status ACTIVE 72 g
Principal Address 2
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7826-D CAUSEWAY BLVD.
TAMPA FL 33619 US

- Mailing Address

7826-D CAUSEWAY BLVD.
TAMPA FL 33619 US
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